From: Carol Anne Seal caseal@farmvilleva.com &
Subject: RE: Funds
Date: February 6, 2019 at 8:05 AM
To: Jill Grant JGrant@ica-farmville.com

Jill,
Nothing has shown up yet. I will keep checking during the day as always.

Carol Anne Seal
Town of Farmville Treasurer
(434) 392-3333

(434) 392-6135 (Fax)
caseal@farmvilleva.com

From: Jill Grant <JGrant@ica-farmville.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 7:26 AM
To: Carol Anne Seal <caseal@farmvilleva.com>
Subject: Funds

Importance: High

Good morning,

I am feeling lucky today so | wanted to check on our funds.
Has anything shown up?

Thanks for your help.

Jill A. Grant, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

Immigration Centers of America-Farmville
7113 Three Chopt Road, Suite 210
Richmond, VA 23226

Phone: 804-625-4199 x115

Fax: 804-282-6544
jgrant@ICA-Farmville.com
www.ICA-Farmville.com

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary
information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the
reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to
this message and delete this e-mail immediately.

Unless specifically indicated, nothing in this email should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to form,
execute, document, agree to, enter into, accept or authenticate a contract or other legal document. This electronic mail transmission and
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distribution or disclosure by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete or destroy the message without copying or disclosing it.



